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Wall, Treeva

From: Daubert, Tim

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 9:35 AM

To: Mcray, Nicholas

Cc: Lee, Steve; Dean, Randy; Johnson, Jeff

Subject: RE: Help with water drainage 

Let me know if this works! 

  

  
Tim Daubert, Stormwater Inspector 
Public Works - Environmental Services / Stormwater Dept. 
437 Ardice Ave. Eustis, Fl. 32726 
Phone 352-483-9084 
Cell 352-516-8858 
Email: tdaubert@lakecountyfl.gov 

  
Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding 

government/public business is public record and available to the public and media upon request. Your email 

communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

  

  

  

  
From: Mcray, Nicholas  

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 9:12 AM 

To: Daubert, Tim 

Cc: Lee, Steve; Dean, Randy; Johnson, Jeff 

Subject: RE: Help with water drainage  

  
Tim, 
Please generate a PDF map showing Flood and Wetland layer from GIS for Alt Key 2871792 and email to Randy & Jeff.  

Please show full extent of property. 

  
Thanks 

  

  

  
Nicholas Mcray, CFM 
Stormwater Project Manager 
Lake County Public Works 
437 Ardice Avenue 
Eustis, FL 32726 
nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov 
(352)483-9080 

  
From: Dean, Randy  

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 9:07 AM 
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To: Johnson, Jeff 

Cc: Mcray, Nicholas; Lee, Steve 

Subject: RE: Help with water drainage  

  
I called both her #’s and I left a message. I am going to tell her that I am willing to do some gradall work, but I don’t think 

it’s going to have the outcome she thinks it will, but I will try. As far back as I can remember, there has been a 

pond/swampy spot on her corner. 

  
From: Johnson, Jeff  

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 8:46 AM 

To: Dean, Randy; Maint Area3 
Cc: Mcray, Nicholas 

Subject: Fwd: Help with water drainage  
  
Randy, 

  
Please take a look at this area and let me know what you find. Also, please make contact and let her know that we are 

looking into her issue. 

  
Thanks, 

  
Jeff 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Hamilton, Mary" <mhamilton@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Date: February 18, 2015 at 8:20:01 AM EST 

To: "Mcray, Nicholas" <nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov>, "Johnson, Jeff" <JJohnson@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: FW: Help with water drainage  

Nick and Jeff see citizen complaint below.  Thanks, Mary 

  
Mary Hamilton 
Environmental Services Manager 
Lake County Public Works 
437 Ardice Avenue 
Eustis, Florida 32726 
mhamilton@lakecountyfl.gov 
(352)483-9006 

  
From: Heffler, Cindy  

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 8:17 AM 
To: Hamilton, Mary 

Subject: FW: Help with water drainage  
  
Good morning Mary, 

  
Can you help this citizen or forward the e-mail to someone who can help her? 
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Cindy Heffler 

Assessment & Customer Service Supervisor 
Lake County Public Works, Solid Waste Division 
(352) 343-3776 

  

  

  
From: Loree Rogers [mailto:Loree.rogers@hdsupply.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 5:40 PM 
To: Heffler, Cindy 

Subject: Help with water drainage  
  

I live in Sorrento Shores at 39539 Windward Ave. Eustis, Fl 32736. My property is flooding because the ditch 

that used to go around it has filled in over the years. All the rainwater from the road drains into my pasture. It is 

flooding the area and ruining my fence. I have horses in there that can't use half the pasture. I probably have 

gators too. O am asking for your consideration in sending out a crew to fix this ASAP. Please advise. Thank 

you, Loree Rogers.  


